



COMMUITY SERVICE AWARD *H. Andrea Stode* In recognition for outstand service to our community

OUTSTANDING SERVICE Hondenig Cfficer Julie Davis Our Community Appreciates all that you have done.





The secret in work is contained in one word - excellence. To know bow to do something well is to enjoy it. — Pearl Buck Signature Leadership

Chairman's CA Award Victoria Shannon

Award

In recognition of your outstanding academic achievement, leadership, and service to the University and the community

> ROBERT MORRIS UNIVERSITY

# **Custom Services**





a Marco Awards Group Company



With your smart phone camera you can scan the QR CODE and automatically link to the Barhill web site. Make sure your phone can scan a QR code with its camera, either with an application that you download or via software that's already installed on your phone.

# **Table of Contents**



**OVATION SERIES** Presidential & Silhouette, Heritage Kits. 2-3



CLASSIC SERIES Amrican Walnut High Gloss Finish .......... 4-5



PLAQUES Single Plate...... 6-16





PLAQUES Perpetual..... 17-18, 36-44, 46-49



PLAQUES Walnut Finish Single Plate..... 19-28



GAVEL PLAQUES Gavel Plagues and Accessories....... 29-31



FRAMES 



FRAMES 



PLAQUES Genuine Cherry......50



CERTIFICATE PLAQUES 



CLOCKS Wall Mount...... 52-55



CLOCKS & GIFTWARE 



SCULPTURED ART GLASS Artistic Glass Sculptures......68-73



AWARD CUPS Heavy Weight Metal Cups...... 77-79



**BARHILL GIFT COLLECTION** Optical Crystal and Glass Awards... 80-97



BARHILL GIFT COLLECTION Acrylic Awards..<u>.....98-113</u>



**BARHILL GIFT COLLECTION** Eagle Awards...... 116-120



AMERICAN TRIBUTE Military, Fireman, Police..... 121-133

# The Ovation Collection



Genuine walnut plaques. Laser engravable plates. Individually boxed.

# **The Ovation Collection**



Genuine walnut plaques. Laser engravable plates. Individually boxed.

#### Barhill Classic Series plaque boards made from solid American walnut



Genuine walnut plaques. Laser engravable plates. Individually boxed.



Genuine walnut plaques. Solid brass engraving plates. Individually boxed.

Genuine walnut frame, black velour, black engraving plate



RF338B......12 X 15......187.50

Genuine walnut frame, black velour, black engraving plate



RF340B......12 X 15......187.50

Genuine walnut frames with black velour. Heavy die cast mounts.



P814B......12 1/2 X 15 1/2......187.50 P814C......14 1/2 X 17 1/2......230.25



P816B......12 1/2 X 15 1/2......187.50 P816C......14 1/2 X 17 1/2......230.25

#### First Responders Series plaque boards with a heavy lacquer finish

Rosewood piano finish plaque with Caduceus casting, black brass engraving plate



RP150.....9 X 12......72.95

Rosewood piano finish plaque with EMT casting, black brass engraving plate



RP151.....9 X 12.....72.95

#### FIRST RESPONDERS



#### AMERICA'S HEROES

Rosewood piano finish plaque with Fireman casting, black brass engraving plate

ARTME

and dedication to the on Twp. Vol. Fire Department

2019 ALBERT CAPOZUCCA

RP152......9 X 12......72.95

on of your years of servic

Rosewood piano finish plaque with Police casting, black brass engraving plate



RP153.....9 X 12.....72.95





Ebony piano finish plaque, black textured engraving plate florentine border



Ebony piano finish plaque, black textured engraving plate florentine border



Plaques and frames with heavy lacquer finish.



Rosewood piano-finish frame

RF334B.....12 X 15 .....170.00

Rosewood piano-finish frame black textured engraving plate silver border



RF336B.....12 X 15 .....170.00

Genuine Walnut piano finish plaque, black brass engraving plate florentine border



WP250DD......8 X 10......87.75

Rosewood piano-finish plaque,

<section-header><text><text><text>

Genuine Walnut piano finish plaque.

WP250E.....9 X 12.....110.25

Plaques with heavy lacquer finish.



RP148DD......8 X 10 ......77.25

Rosewood piano-finish plaque, gold engraving plate embossed border



RP146DD......8 X 10 .....77.25 RP146E......9 X 12......87.75

Rosewood piano finish plaque, black brass engraving plate



RP222DD......8 X 10......85.00 RP222E.....9 X 12......98.00

Rosewood piano finish plaque, black brass engraving plate



Plaques with rosewood and heavy lacquer finish. Heavy die cast mounts.

<text>

RP234E......9 X 12 ......130.50 RP234FF......12 X 15.......162.75

Rosewood-piano finish plaque, antique bronze finish casting



RP108E......9 X 12 ......130.50 RP108FF.......12 X 15.......167.25



Presented to a distinguished Guest On the steps of City Hall Or Honoring an Important Benefactor in the corporate world, This will serve as a lasting acknowledgement of their commitment.



AP70......16 X 7......120.00

Plaques with rosewood and heavy lacquer finish. Heavy die cast mounts.

Rosewood-piano finish plaque, antique bronze finish casting



RP230DD......8 X 10......92.25

Walnut piano finish plaque, antique bronze finish casting



WP236E......9 X 12 ......118.50 JUSTICE IS A RESIN CASTING

Rosewood piano-finish plaque, black engraving plate florentine border



AP17-K.....BLACK 7 X 9 ......65.00 AP18-K.....BLACK 8 X 10 ......75.75 AP19-K.....BLACK 9 X 12 .....92.00 Rosewood piano-finish plaque, marble engraving plate florentine border



AP17-B.....BLUE 7 X 9 ......65.00 AP18-B.....BLUE 8 X 10 .....75.75 AP19-B.....BLUE 9 X 12 .....92.00

Square corner plaques with rosewood and heavy lacquer finish.



AP17-N.....GREEN 7 X 9 ......65.00 AP18-N.....GREEN 8 X 10 ......75.75 AP19-N.....GREEN 9 X 12 .....92.00 Rosewood piano-finish plaque, marble engraving plate florentine border



| AP17-RRED | 7 X 965.00  |  |
|-----------|-------------|--|
| AP18-RRED | 8 X 1075.75 |  |
| AP19-RRED | 9 X 1292.00 |  |

Rosewood piano-finish plaque, black engraving plate florentine border



AP27-K.....BLACK 7 X 9 ......65.00 AP28-K.....BLACK 8 X 10 ......75.75 AP29-K.....BLACK 9 X 12 .....92.00 Rosewood piano-finish plaque, marble engraving plate florentine border



AP27-B.....BLUE 7 X 9 ......65.00 AP28-B.....BLUE 8 X 10 ......75.75 AP29-B.....BLUE 9 X 12 .....92.00

Round corner plaques with rosewood and heavy lacquer finish.

Rosewood piano-finish plaque, marble engraving plate florentine border



AP27-N.....GREEN 7 X 9 ......65.00 AP28-N.....GREEN 8 X 10 .....75.75 AP29-N.....GREEN 9 X 12 .....92.00 Rosewood piano-finish plaque, marble engraving plate florentine border



AP27-R.....RED 7 X 9 ......65.00 AP28-R.....RED 8 X 10 ......75.75 AP29-R.....RED 9 X 12 .....92.00

Solid brass engraving plates. Individually boxed.

Rosewood piano-finish plaque, black textured engraving plate florentine border



RP100DD......8 X 10 .......84.00 RP100E......9 X 12 ......95.00 RP100FF......12 X 15......144.00 Rosewood piano-finish plaque, black textured engraving plate florentine border



| RP104DD | 8 x 10  | 81.00  |
|---------|---------|--------|
| RP104E  | 9 X 12  | 92.50  |
| RP104FF | 12 X 15 | 142.50 |

#### Plaques with rosewood and heavy lacquer finish.



Rosewood piano-finish Plaque black engraving plate florentine border



Rosewood piano-finish plaque, black textured engraving plate florentine border



Rosewood piano-finish plaque, black textured engraving plate florentine border



Plaques and frames with rosewood and heavy lacquer finish.



Rosewood piano-finish frame black textured engraving plate florentine border



Rosewood piano-finish plaque, black engraving plate florentine border



RP156DD.....8 X 10......79.75 RP156E......9 X 12 ......92.00

Rosewood piano-finish plaque, marble engraving plate florentine border



RP157DD.....BLUE 8 X 10......79.75 RP157E......BLUE 9 X 12 ......92.00

Plaques with rosewood and heavy lacquer finish.



Rosewood piano-finish plaque, black engraving plate florentine border



RP147DD......8 X 10......78.75 RP147E......9 X 12 ......92.00

Rosewood piano finish plaque, black brass engraving plate

| THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY<br>hereby confers the<br>DUANE C. BROWN STUDENT AWARD<br>upon  |
|--|
| Arianna Mathews  |
| In recognition of demonstrated interest in photogrammetry<br>Columbus, Ohio, on the eve of Thankogiving<br>Interim Dean, College of Engineering<br>Gregory N. Washington |
|  |

RP238E......9 X 12......99.90

Rosewood piano-finish perpetual plaque, black brass engraving plates



RP110E......9 X 12 .......96.00 12 PLATES · 3 1/4 X 1 RP110FF.....12 X 15 ...........126.00 24 PLATES · 2 3/4 X 7/8

Plaques with rosewood and heavy lacquer finish.



|   |     | CAMPAIGN<br>POTSDAM | THE CRANE S<br>THE CRAN<br>FOR MUS | MM ACHIMPLEOGES<br>GRANAUS DONORS TO<br>SCHOOL OF MUSIC<br>AD<br>RE INSTITUTE<br>INSTITUTE<br>IN BUSINESS<br>9 -JUNE 30, 2004 |     |   |
|---|-----|---------------------|------------------------------------|---|-----|---|
| • | ••• | ••                  | ••                                 | • •   | ••  | • |
| • | • • | • •                 | • •                                | • •   | •   | • |
| • | • • | • •                 | ••                                 | • •   | • • | • |
| • | • • | • •                 | •                                  | • •   | • • | · |
| • | • • | • •                 | • •                                | ••  | • • | • |
| • | • • | • •                 | • •                                | ••  | ••  | • |
| • | ••  | •••                 | • •                                | • •   | ••  | • |
| · | • • | • •                 | • •                                | • •   | • • | • |

RP122.....20 X 14.....299.00 48 PLATES - 2 3/4 X 7/8

Perpetual plaques with heavy lacquer finish.



Genuine Walnut piano-finish perpetual

Genuine Walnut piano-finish perpetual plaque with black brass engraving plates



Image: Construction of the second second

40 PLATES - 2 3/4 X 7/8

Walnut piano-finish plaque, black textured engraving plate florentine border



Plaques with walnut and heavy lacquer finish.



WP204FF......12 X 15......137.25

Walnut piano-finish plaque, black textured engraving plate silver border



| WP210DD8  | X 1079.50  |
|-----------|------------|
| WP210E9   | X 1290.75  |
| WP210FF12 | X 15137.25 |

Walnut piano-finish plaque, black textured engraving plate florentine border

Genuine walnut plaque, black engraving plate florentine border



AP37-K.....BLACK 7 X 9 ......65.00 AP38-K.....BLACK 8 X 10 ......75.75 AP39-K.....BLACK 9 X 12 .....96.00 Genuine walnut plaque, marble engraving plate florentine border



AP37-B.....BLUE 7 X 9 ......65.00 AP38-B.....BLUE 8 X 10 ......75.75 AP39-B.....BLUE 9 X 12 .....96.00

Genuine walnut plaques and perpetual plaques.

Genuine walnut plaque, marble engraving plate florentine border



AP37-N.....GREEN 7 X 9 ......65.00 AP38-N.....GREEN 8 X 10 ......75.75 AP39-N.....GREEN 9 X 12 ......96.00 Genuine walnut plaque, marble engraving plate florentine border



| AP37-R | RED 7 | X | 96  | 5.00 |
|--------|-------|---|-----|------|
| AP38-R | RED 8 | X | 107 | 5.75 |
| AP39-R | RED 9 | X | 129 | 6.00 |

Solid American walnut plaque, black brass engraving plate, heavy die cast mount Solid American walnut plaque, black brass engraving plate, heavy die cast mount



FAIRMONT CORPORATE CENTER - Groundbreaking Ceremony - \* CENTENNIAL FINANCIAL

PC530E.....9 X 12.....115.75

Solid American walnut plaque,

PC532E.....9 X 12.....115.75

Genuine walnut plaques with a satin finish. Heavy die cast mounts.



PC522DD......8 X 10......82.50 PC522E.....9 X 12.....99.75 Solid American walnut plaque, black brass engraving plate



PC528DD......8 X 10 ......82.50 PC528E......9 X 12.....99.75

Solid brass engraving plates. Individually boxed.

Solid American walnut plaque, black brass steel engraving plate, heavy die cast mou<u>nt</u>



PC534E.....9 X 12.....118.75 PC534FF......12 X 15 ......163.50 Genuine walnut plaque, black textured edge engraving plate



Genuine walnut plaques with a satin finish.



Genuine walnut plaque, black engraving plate silver border



Genuine walnut plaque,

black engraving plate gold border

Genuine walnut plaques with a satin finish.



Genuine walnut plaque, marble engraving plate gold border



PC800C GREEN MARBLE 7 X 9 ......58.50 PC800D GREEN MARBLE 8 X 10 1/2 72.25 PC800E GREEN MARBLE 9 X 12 .....77.50

Genuine walnut plaque, black engraving plate gold border



P317A......8 X 10 1/2......69.50 P317B......9 X 12 ......85.50 Genuine walnut plaque, black engraving plate gold border



P318A......8 X 10 1/2.......69.50 P318B......9 X 12 .......85.50 P318C......11 X 15 ......110.25

Genuine walnut plaques with a satin finish.



P476A......8 X 10 1/2.....72.25 P476B.....9 X 12 ......82.50 P476C......11 X 15 .....107.25 Genuine walnut plaque, black and gold engraving plate



| P475A8 X 10 1/272 | .25 |
|-------------------|-----|
| P475B9 X 1282     | .50 |
| P475C11 X 15107   | .25 |

Genuine walnut plaque, black engraving plate gold border

NIAID

2010

Merit Award

Julia A. Brown

Genuine walnut plaque, black engraving plate gold border

> OUTSTANDING EMPLOYEE SERVICE AWARD

Jason Kemstock

In Appreciation For Your Dedication and Devotion To The Principles and Ideas of Our Company

The Waltrup Corporation Genuine walnut plaque, black engraving plate gold border



| P374A8 X 10 1/270.25 |
|----------------------|
| P374B9 X 1277.50     |
| P374C11 X 15110.75   |

25 P376A.. 50 P376B.. 75 P376C..

P376A.....8 X 10 1/2......68.75 P376B.....9 X 12 .....73.50 P376C....11 X 15 ....106.75 P377A......8 X 10 1/2.......68.75 P377B......9 X 12 ......73.50 P377C......11 X 15 ......106.75

Genuine walnut plaques with a satin finish.

# <text>

PC500......7 X 9 ......44.75 PC500A......8 X 10 1/2......56.25 Genuine walnut plaque, marble engraving plate gold border



| PC5037    | X 94   | 4.75  |
|-----------|--------|-------|
| PC503A8 X | 10 1/2 | 56.25 |
| PC503B9   | X 126  | 6.00  |

#### Shield Series plaque boards made from solid American walnut



Solid brass engraving plates. Individually boxed.

#### Shield Series plaque boards made from solid American walnut



Genuine walnut plaques with a satin finish.



Laser engravable plates. Individually boxed.

P295C.....7 1/2 X 7 1/2......59.75

Genuine walnut plaque, flat black edge engraving plate Genuine walnut plaque, black engraving plate gold border Genuine walnut plaque, flat black edge engraving plate



Genuine walnut plaques with a satin finish.



#### Gavel Plaques & Gifts high quality gavel plaques and presentation sets

Rosewood piano-finish plaque and gavel, black engraving plate florentine border

Rosewood piano-finish plaque and gavel, black engraving plate florentine border



AGP-30PL ......9 X 12 ......146.25



AGP-40PL ......9 X 12 ......165.75



Deluxe gavels and presentation sets.

#### Gavel Plaques & Gifts high quality gavel plaques

Genuine walnut frame gavel plaque, maroon velour, black engraving plate Genuine walnut frame gold inlay gavel plaque, maroon velour, brush brass engraving plate



P202.....15 X 12 .....140.00



P248.....15 1/2 X 12 1/2......178.50

**Deluxe gavels and plaques.** 

Walnut finish gavel plaque, metal gavel, black plate Walnut finish gavel plaque, walnut gavel<u>, black plate</u>





WF100......12 X 9 ......83.75

#### Gavel Plaques & Gifts high quality gavel plaques

Genuine walnut gavel plaque, walnut gavel, black engraving plate



P286.....9 X 12 ......84.75

Genuine walnut gavel plaque, walnut gavel, black engraving plate



P257.....9 X 12 ......93.00

**Deluxe gavels and plaques.** 

Genuine walnut gavel plaque, walnut gavel, black engraving plate Genuine walnut gavel plaque, walnut gavel, brush brass engraving plate





P346.....12 X 9 ......103.50

Genuine walnut frame gold inlay plaque, red velour, brush brass engraving plate



P355B......11 1/2 X 14 1/2......108.00

Genuine walnut frame gold inlay plaque, red velour, black engraving plate



P356B......11 1/2 X 14 1/2......108.00 P356C......13 1/2 X 16 1/2......138.00

Genuine walnut frames with a satin finish.

Genuine walnut frame, black velour, marble gold edge engraving plate

Genuine walnut frame, forest green velour, marble gold edge engraving plate Genuine walnut frame, royal blue velour, marble gold edge engraving plate



| PC6009 1/2 X 11 1/297.50 | PC60191/2 X 11 1/297.50 | PC60291/2 X 11 1/297.50 |
|--------------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------|
| PC600B12 X 15120.00      | PC601B12 X 15120.00     | PC602B12 X 15120.50     |

Genuine walnut frame gold inlay plaque, red velour, brush brass engraving plate



Genuine walnut frame gold inlay plaque, red velour, black engraving plate



| 233A11 | 1/2 X | 13 1/2 | 185.00 |
|--------|-------|--------|--------|
| 233B12 | 1/2 X | 15 1/2 | 210.00 |
| 233C14 | 1/2 X | 17 1/2 | 275.00 |

#### Genuine walnut frames with a satin finish.

black velour, brush brass engraving plate

Genuine walnut frame gold inlay plaque,

P810B......12 1/2 X 15 1/2......207.50 P810C......14 1/2 X 17 1/2......272.00

Genuine walnut frame gold inlay plaque, black velour, black engraving plate



| P815A11                | 1/2 X | 13 | 1/2185.00 |  |
|------------------------|-------|----|-----------|--|
| P815 <mark>B</mark> 12 | 1/2 X | 15 | 1/2210.00 |  |
| P815C14                | 1/2 X | 17 | 1/2275.00 |  |

Genuine walnut frame metal casting, red velour, brush brass engraving plate

Genuine walnut frame metal casting, black velour, brush brass engraving plate Genuine walnut frame metal casting, red velour, black engraving plate







| P237A11 1/2 X 13 1/2161.25 | P812A11 1/2 X 13 1/2161.25 | P357A10 1/2 X 12 1/2161.20 |
|----------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------------|
| P237B12 1/2 X 15 1/2165.75 | P812B12 1/2 X 15 1/2165.75 | P357B11 1/2 X 14 1/2165.75 |
| P237C14 1/2 X 17 1/2203.25 | P812C14 1/2 X 17 1/2203.25 | P357C13 1/2 X 16 1/2203.25 |

Genuine walnut frames and boards with a satin finish and a heavy metal casting.

Genuine walnut plaque, metal casting, black brass steel engraving plate



P800......11 X 15 ......155.00 INCLUDES 2-1/2" BLACK MEDALLION MEDALLION SHOWN FOR DEMONSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY Genuine walnut plaque, metal casting, black brass steel engraving plate



P498......10 1/2 X 16 ......155.00 INCLUDES 2-1/2" BLACK MEDALLION MEDALLION SHOWN FOR DEMONSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY
Genuine walnut plaque, metal casting, brush brass engraving plate



P180B.....9 X 12 .....138.75 P180C.....11 X 15 .....160.50 Genuine walnut plaque, metal casting, black engraving plate



| P285A   | 9 X 12       | 129.75 |
|---------|--------------|--------|
| P285B10 | 1/2 X 13 1/2 | 150.00 |
| P285C   | 12 X 16      | 166.50 |

Genuine walnut boards with a satin finish and a heavy metal casting.

Genuine walnut plaque, metal casting, brush brass engraving plate



P244C.....11 X 15 .....160.50

Genuine walnut plaque, metal casting, black engraving plate



P392C.....11 X 15 ......160.50 BLACK BRASS PLATE

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with black brass engraving plates



)P840.....12 X 16 .....184.50 24 PLATES - 2 1/2 X 7/8

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with black brass engraving plates



P447......11 X 15 ......136.50 24 PLATES - 2 1/2 X 7/8

Collicu HOLES ~ IN ~ ONE • . • •

> • .

48 PLATES - 2 1/2 X 7/8

.

. .

•

.

• L

Genuine walnut plaques with a satin finish.

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with black brass engraving plates



P470B.....9 X 12 .....96.75 12 PLATES - 3 1/4 X 1

. P844......14 X 20 ......291.75

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with black brass engraving plates



P361.....237.00 40 PLATES · 2 1/2 X 7/8 Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with black brass engraving plates



P398......11 X 15 ......158.25 24 PLATES - 2 3/4 X 7/8

Genuine walnut plaques with a satin finish.

| Ť | ·    | St.<br>Dedi | Leo1 | nard<br><sup>unteers</sup> | ·   |   |
|---|------|-------------|------|----------------------------|-----|---|
| · | •[•  | •••         | •[•  | •••                        |     | • |
| - | •••  | • •         | •••  | •••                        | ••• | • |
| • | •••  | •••         | •••  | •[•                        | ••• | • |
| · | •••  | ••          | •••  | •[•                        | •[• | • |
| • | •••• | •••         | •••  | •••                        | •[• | • |
|   | ••   | ••          | •••  | • •                        | ••• | • |
| • | ·ŀ   | •••         | •••  | •••                        | •[• | • |
|   | •••• | ·ŀ          | •[•  | ·[·                        | ·ŀ  | - |



Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with black brass engraving plates

P362.....20 X 14 .....252.75 48 PLATES · 2 1/2 X 7/8







P102A......16 X 20 ......254.25 40 PLATES - 2 1/2 X 7/8

Genuine walnut perpetual plaques with a satin finish.

| (a                        | Shakespeare EMPLOYEE<br>HALL OF FAME |               |            |  |  |
|---------------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------|------------|--|--|
| Madison<br>Tolman         |                                      |               | The second |  |  |
| Isabella                  |                                      | _             |            |  |  |
| Wakeman<br>Sophia<br>Page |                                      |               |            |  |  |
| Page                      |                                      |               |            |  |  |
| _                         |                                      |               |            |  |  |
|                           |                                      |               |            |  |  |
|                           |                                      |               |            |  |  |
|                           |                                      |               |            |  |  |
| _                         |                                      |               |            |  |  |
| _                         |                                      |               |            |  |  |
| _                         |                                      |               | -          |  |  |
| _                         |                                      |               |            |  |  |
|                           | Sector Labor                         | Concession of |            |  |  |

48 PLATES - 2 1/2 X 7/8



P176......18 X 24 ......426.75 72 PLATES · 2 1/2 X 7/8

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with brush brass engraving plates



P166B......9 X 12 ......87.75 12 PLATES - 3 1/4 X 1

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with brush brass engraving plates



P57A.....11 X 15 .....121.50 15 PLATES · 2 1/2 X 7/8

Genuine walnut perpetual plaques with a satin finish.



P836......11 X 15 ......139.50 24 PLATES · 2 1/2 X 7/8

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with brush brass engraving plates



PM226......9 X 12 ......103.50 15 PLATES · 2 1/2 X 7/8 MEDALLION SHOWN FOR DEMONSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque, black engraving plate florentine border



AP59-K......BLACK 9 X 12......122.00 12 PLATES 3 1/4 X 1

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque,

marble engraving plate florentine border

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque, marble engraving plate florentine border



AP59-G......GOLD 9 X 12.......122.00 12 PLATES 3 1/4 X 1

Genuine walnut perpetual plaques with a satin finish.



12 PLATES 3 1/4 X 1

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque, marble engraving plate florentine border



AP59-R......RED 9 X 12......122.00 12 PLATES 3 1/4 X 1

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with brush brass engraving plates







P94......229.50 40 PLATES - 2 1/2 X 7/8

Genuine walnut perpetual plaques with a satin finish.



Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with bullnose edge and brush brass engraving plates

PC570A......24 X 18 .......444.00 80 PLATES - 2 1/2 X 7/8 PC570B......24 X 18 ......480.00 96 PLATES - 2 1/2 X 7/8 PC570C......33 X 22 ......955.50 150 PLATES - 2 1/2 X 7/8

|                             | 0 | Emp | Ri<br>E<br>eloyee | chard Ea<br><i>Cadill</i><br><sup>9</sup> the N | aston<br><i>ac</i><br>Konth | -          |     |   |
|-----------------------------|---|-----|-------------------|---|-----------------------------|------------|-----|---|
| Norman Aldrich ;<br>January |   |     |                   |   |                             | -          | a 6 |   |
| a a                         | a |     | e                 | a   |                             | 8 S        | 8   |   |
|                             |   | 8   | 2                 | 4 4   | a                           | 4 4        | 4   |   |
|                             | a | *   | 4 3               |   | ÷ •                         | e          | 4 4 |   |
| *                           | a |     | a                 | 4   | a                           | 8          | a   | 2 |
|                             |   | *   | a a               | *   |                             | •          |     |   |
|                             | a | *   | *                 | 4   | 4                           | <b>a a</b> | a   |   |
| •                           |   |     | **                | + 4   |                             |            | e   |   |
|                             |   |     |                   |   | 4                           |            | 8   |   |
|                             |   |     | * *               | 4 ÷   | a                           |            |     |   |

Genuine walnut perpetual plaques with a satin finish.

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with bullnose edge and black brass engraving plates

| ļ | ·    | TASBO I | PRESENTED I<br>ENNSYLVANIA ASS<br>SCHOOL BUSINESS<br>'O THE FOLLOWING<br>DEDICATED PASBO | SOCIATION OF<br>S OFFICIALS<br>G LOYAL AND | ·   |   |
|---|------|---------|--|--|-----|---|
|   | ·ŀ   | ·ŀ      | •]•  | •[•  | • • | • |
| • | •]•  | ·ŀ      | ·ŀ   | ·I·  | •[• | • |
| · | ·I·  | •••     | •[•  | •[•  | ·ŀ  | • |
| • | •••• | •••     | •••  | •••  | ·ŀ  | • |
| • | • •  | ·I·     | ·ŀ   | ···  | ••• | • |
| • | • •  | • •     | •]•  | • •  | •[• | • |
| • | •••  | • •     | •]•  | •••  | ••• | • |
|   |      |         | • •  |  |     |   |

PC574......20 X 14 .....252.75 48 PLATES - 2 1/2 X 7/8

# Genuine Walnut Series

plaque boards made from solid American walnut

|     |     | Ľ      | CT À | Excell<br>Man | ENCE in<br>NAGEME<br>award | NT 🌈 |     |     |     |  |
|-----|-----|--------|------|---------------|----------------------------|------|-----|-----|-----|--|
| , , | • • | • •    | • •  | · ·           | • •                        | • •  | • • | • • | • • |  |
| • • | • • | • •    | • •  | • •           | • •                        | • •  | • • | • • | • • |  |
| •   | • • | • •    | • •  | • •           | •••                        | • •  | • • | • • |     |  |
|     | • • | • •    | • •  | • •           | • •                        | 2 •  | • • | • • | • • |  |
|     | • • | • •    | • •  |               | . ,                        | • •  | • • | • • | • • |  |
|     | ••• | ۰ •    |      |               | • •                        |      | • • | • • |     |  |
| • • | • • | • •    |      |               | • •                        |      | • • | • • |     |  |
| , , |     | • •    |      | , ,           | • •                        |      | , , | • • | • • |  |
| , , |     |        |      |               |                            | • •  |     | • • |     |  |
| • • | • • | • •    |      |               |                            |      | • • | • • |     |  |
|     | • • |        | • •  |               | • •                        | • •  | • • | • • | • • |  |
|     |     | ۰<br>۱ | o o  | , ,           |                            |      |     |     |     |  |
|     |     |        |      |               |                            |      |     |     |     |  |
|     |     |        |      |               |                            | • •  |     |     | • • |  |
|     |     |        |      |               |                            |      |     |     | • • |  |

Genuine walnut perpetual plaques with a satin finish.

|     | C    |     | Promoto<br>DTISLINE®<br>IST<br>In Processition of<br>Econolisies in Cast | unue (brenier |           |
|-----|------|-----|--|---------------|-----------|
|     | ŀ •  |     |  |               |           |
|     | -    |     | • •  | • •           | · · ·     |
| • • | · ·  | • • | • •  | • •           | · · · · · |
|     | • •  | • • | • •  | • •           | · · ·     |
|     | • •  | • • |  | • •           | · · ·     |
| • • | • •  | • • | • •  | • •           | · · ·     |
| • • | -    | •   | •  | • •           | · · ·     |
| • • | -    | • • | • •  | • •           | · · · ·   |
|     |      |     |  | • •           | · · ·     |
|     |      | •   |  | • •           | · ·       |
|     |      |     |  | • •           | · ·       |
|     |      |     | • •  | • •           | • •       |
| • • |      | -   | • •  | • •           | • •       |
|     |      | • • | • •  | •••           |           |
| • • |      |     |  | • •           |           |
| · · |      |     | • •  | • •           | · ·       |
|     |      |     | • •  | •••           |           |
| · · | -    |     |  | •             | · · · ·   |
|     |      | • • |  | • •           | · · ·     |
|     | •••• | • • | • •  | • •           | • •       |

|                | AFA Protective Systems<br>SALES REPRESENTATIVES<br>OF THE MONTH<br>for "Overall Quoto Performance" and "Total Revenue"   |
|----------------|--|
|                | DAVD • |
|                | PC85221 X 15259.50<br>40 PLATES - 2 3/4 X 7/8<br>PC820A36 X 281,560.00<br>240 PLATES - 2 3/4 X 7/8   |
| ۹ <i>2</i> 22۸ | Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with black<br>black brass engraving plates<br>20 Y 20 753 00   |

PC822A......20 X 30 .....753.00 120 PLATES - 2 3/4 X 7/8

### Genuine Walnut Series perpetual plaque frames made from solid American walnut

Genuine walnut frame gold inlay plaque, red velour, brush brass engraving plates



P250......12 1/2 X 15 1/2......166.50 12 PLATES · 2 1/2 X 7/8

Genuine walnut perpetual plaque with black brass engraving plates



P258......8 X 10 1/2.....95.00 12 PLATES - 2 1/2 X 7/8

Genuine walnut frames with a satin finish.

Genuine walnut frame gold inlay plaque, black velour, brush brass engraving plates



P820......12 1/2 X 15 1/2..........166.50 12 PLATES - 3 1/4 X 1

Genuine walnut frame gold inlay plaque, red velour, brush brass engraving plates



249......12 1/2 X 15 1/2.....166.5 12 PLATES - 3 1/4 X 1

### **Genuine Cherry Series** plaque boards made from genuine cherry wood

Genuine cherry plaque, green marble engraving plate florentine border



Genuine cherry plaque, black engraving plate florentine border



Genuine cherry plaques.



Genuine cherry plaque,

### Walnut Finish Series plaque boards with a walnut finish

Walnut finish perpetual plaque, black brass steel engraving plates



WF628E......9 X 12 ......81.75 12 PLATES - 3 1/4 X 1

blue marble engraving plate

Walnut finish plaque,



Walnut finish plaque boards.



WF630E......9 X 12 ......66.00 12 PLATES - 3 1/4 X 1

Walnut finish plaque, black textured edge engraving plate



WF626C......7 X 9 ......32.25 WF626E.....9 X 12 .....42.75

### Walnut Finish Series plaque boards with a walnut finish

Walnut finish perpetual plaque, black engraving plates



WF646E.......9 X 12 ......60.00 12 PLATES - 3 1/4 X 1

Walnut finish plaque, black engraving plate florentine border



Walnut finish plaque boards.



Walnut finish plaque, black engraving plate gold border



### Walnut Finish Series walnut finish perpetual plaques

Walnut finish perpetual plaque, black engraving plates



WF650......10 1/2 X 13 .....123.75 13 PLATES - 2 1/2 X 1

Walnut finish perpetual plaque, black engraving plates



WF648......12 X 16 ......159.75 24 PLATES · 3 1/4 X 1

Walnut finish perpetual plaques.



### Walnut Finish Series walnut finish perpetual plaques

|                         |           | Personal Banker<br>of the Month |            |
|-------------------------|-----------|---------------------------------|------------|
| • Kelly Juffices •      | ••••      | ••••                            |            |
| trma Wilson Pullism 🔶 🔹 | ·· ··     | •••••                           | •••        |
| • John Worker •         | • • • •   | ••••                            | ••••       |
| •••                     |           | · · ·                           | <u> </u>   |
| · ·                     | <u> </u>  | · · ·                           | · · · ·    |
|                         |           | <u>····</u> ·                   |            |
|                         | · · · · · |                                 | <u>···</u> |
|                         | · · · · · |                                 |            |
|                         |           |                                 |            |
|                         |           |                                 |            |
|                         |           |                                 |            |
|                         |           | !! <u></u> !!                   |            |

WF120......24 X 18 ......416.25 84 PLATES - 2 3/4 X 7/8

Walnut finish perpetual plaques.



### Cherry Finish Series cherry finish certificate series

Protect and display your award certificate. Display this plaque horizontally or vertically. or Print your own certificate and use for recognition of employees or volunteers.

Complete with Presentation box



Walnut finish certificate plaque

CTP-100......13 X 10 1/2 ......45.75 FITS 8 1/2 X 11 CERTIFICATE

# <image>

### Cherry finish certificate plaques.

### Plaque and Certificate Accessories holders accommodate 8 1/2 x 11 certificate



Leather frame certificate holder with acetate window The look of leather with stamped gold border



Individually boxed.

### Genuine Walnut Quartz Clocks clock frames and boards made from solid American walnut

Genuine walnut clock plaque, vintage series clock face



PC858......11 X 15 ......262.50

Genuine walnut clock frame,

Available in 4 colors: P901 MAROON VELOUR, P902 BLUE VELOUR, P903 GREEN VELOUR



Genuine walnut frames and boards with quartz clock movement.



PC856.....279.00

Genuine walnut book style clock, black engraving plate textured border



PC850.....13 x 10 x 5 .....159.00

### Genuine Walnut and Ebony Quartz Clocks clock boards made from solid American walnut and Ebony piano finish



Genuine walnut frames and boards with quartz clock movement.



Genuine walnut clock plaque,

P934......18 X 12 ......189.00

Genuine walnut clock frame, classic series clock face



### Genuine Walnut Quartz Clocks clock frames and boards made from solid American walnut

Genuine walnut clock frame, red velour contemporary clock face



P922.....10 X 13 .....162.00

Genuine walnut clock plaque,

Genuine walnut clock plaque, contemporary clock face



Genuine walnut frames and boards with quartz clock movement.



Genuine walnut clock frame, black velour contemporary clock face



### Clock Plaques with Quartz Clocks plaques with quartz clock movements

Genuine walnut piano finish clock plaque, black contemporary clock face



CB1106.....9 X 12 .....109.50

Rosewood piano finish clock plaque, black contemporary clock face



CB1107......9 X 12 .....74.25

Plaques with quartz clock movement.



Black matte finish clock plaque, black contemporary clock face





Q061 ......7 1/2 X 4......75.75



Q001 ......4 X 5......58.50



Q005 ......4 X 5......58.50

Clocks and desk accessories with rosewood piano finish.



Rosewood piano finish. Diamond-spun dial with three hand movement.



Q140......4 3/4 X 5 1/4 X 2......88.25 **OPENS TO 7 1/2 WIDE** 



RWS23......5 1/2 X 7 1/2 X 2.....149.50 **OPENS TO 9 WIDE** 

### Clocks and desk accessories with rosewood piano finish.

Super size book clock, Rosewood piano finish.

Diamond-spun dial with three hand movement.





Rosewood clocks with brass accents Quartz movement



Q141......10 X 3 1/2.....309.25





Q032......6 X 3 1/2.....239.25



Rosewood clocks with brass accents Quartz movement



0128......4 3/4 X 3 1/2.....129.50

RWS85......6 1/2 X 7 1/2.....133.75

### Clocks and desk accessories with rosewood piano finish.



Rosewood clocks with metal accents Quartz movement





RWS35 ......4 1/4 X 5 1/2......108.50

```
RWS27 ......4 1/2 X 5 1/4......100.00
```

### Clocks and desk accessories with rosewood piano finish.



RWS65 ......8 1/4 X 5 1/4.....170.25

Rosewood clocks with metal accents Quartz movement



Q099....6 3/4 X 7 .....135.50

Clocks and desk accessories with rosewood piano finish.

Skeleton Clock Movements



RWS62 .....8 X 10 1/2.....247.00



RWS81....11 1/2 X 11 1/2...344.75



LG65-G.....3 1/2 X 7 3/4 ....105.00

LG66-G.....5 1/2 X 6 ......105.00

Walnut piano finish. Diamond-spun dial with three hand movement.



WC35 ......7 3/4 X 5 1/2.....159.50



WC36......5 X 6 1/2 X 2......179.00 OPENS TO 8 1/2 WIDE

### Clocks and desk accessories with walnut piano finish.



Engravable gift items. Individually boxed.



RWS58......4 1/2 X 8 1/2 ......165.00

RWS73......3 X 9 ......91.20

RWS93......4 1/2 X 9 .....111.50

Cast metal stars on rosewood bases.



Solid brass plates. Individually boxed.



DC804G.....4 3 /4 X 11 .....82.50

RWS70......7 X 8 1/2.....85.00 Glass in Diamond Position

DC804S.....4 3/4 X 11 .....82.05

Engravable gift items. Individually boxed.

**RWS70** 

Glass in Arrowhead Position

### Barhill Gift Collection business accessories and gifts

Business card cases, metal construction



CC-2.....14.25 Matte Silver

### Engravable promotional and gifts items.



Laser engravable pens. Individually boxed.

### Barhill Gift Collection business accessories and gifts



Laser engravable. Individually boxed.



GLSC5..... 11 1/4.....234.00



Art Glass Sculptures are packaged in a foam encased gift box



GLSC33...... 7......137.25 GLSC34..... 8 1/2....182.50

Art Glass Sculptures are packaged in a foam encased gift box.



GLSC40...... 10......117.00 GLSC41..... 10 3/4....137.00

GLSC44..... 7.....69.00

Individually boxed. Crystal awards are preassembled.

These Sculptures of Swirling Colors Suspended in Clear Glass are Fully Assembled on a Crystal Base.



GLSC67..... 9 1/4.....110.00

GLSC68..... 9 1/4.....110.00

Salesman

Alan Wilson



- NEW-

GLSC69..... 10.....110.00

### Art Glass Sculptures are packaged in a foam encased gift box.



Individually boxed. Crystal awards are preassembled.

### Art Glass Sculptures









GLSC46..... 6 1/2.....76.25

GLSC47..... 5 1/4.....46.00

GLSC48..... 6....65.00

GLSC49..... 6 3/4...63.00

Art Glass Sculptures are packaged in a foam encased gift box.



GLSC39..... 6 1/4....74.75







GLSC59..... 6 ....68.25

Individually boxed. Crystal awards are preassembled.
Art Glass Sculptures



GLSC50......11.....120.50

#### Art Glass Sculptures are packaged in a foam encased gift box.



GLSC8..... 12 1/4.....258.25



GLSC43..... 9 1/2.....109.00



ndy Silvester

GLSC51.....13 1/2.....166.25

GLSC12..... 8 1/4.....71.75



Hand Blown Sculptures Are Artistically Inspired And Each Piece Is Uniquely Individual and Mounted on a Crystal Base.



GLSC36..... 12 1/2.....261.75



GLSC37..... 15 1/2.....286.50

GLSC35..... 9 1/2.....165.00





GLSC56..... 12 1/2.....176.50



GLSC53..... 8 3/4.....87.00

GLSC54..... 10.....112.00



W316L...... 9 1/4 SQ. x 5 1/2 H...... 123.25 Genuine Walnut Base (Wine Cooler Sold Seperately)



| RB80044         | 4″ Bowl | 32.50   |
|-----------------|---------|---------|
| RB8006 (        | 3″ Bowl | 52.25   |
| RB8008 8        | 3″ Bowl | 78.50   |
| <b>RB8010</b> 1 | 10″ Bow | l132.00 |
| <b>RB8012</b> 1 | 12″ Bow | l263.25 |
|                 |         |         |



T-910.....9.....243.25



876 Walnut Finish Base for 4" Bowl .....17.50
877 Walnut Finish Base for 6" Bowl .....19.00
878 Walnut Finish Base for 8" Bowl .....22.50
879 Walnut Finish Base for 10" Bowl ....25.75
879 Walnut Finish Base for 12" Bowl ....25.75
(Bowls Sold Separately)

**Revere Bowls** 



876MK Ebony Base for 4" Bowl .....14.00 877MK Ebony Base for 6" Bowl .....17.00 878MK Ebony Base for 8" Bowl .....20.00 879MK Ebony Base for 10" Bowl ....29.00 879MK Ebony Base for 12" Bowl ...29.00 (Bowls Sold Separately)

**Corporate gifts and awards.** 



RB8204 4" Bowl ......50.00 RB8206 6" Bowl ......84.00 RB8208 8" Bowl .....114.50 RB8210 10" Bowl ....213.00 RB8212 12" Bowl ....331.75



Laser engravable. Glass tray comes complete with stand.

Crystal Vases



LC26A...... 13 3/4......135.75 LC26B...... 10 3/4......102.75



LC28A......81/4......184.50 LC28B......61/4......106.00

Crystal vases on black crystal bases.

Nickel plated cups



CRY168.....123/4......187.00 CRY169.....133/4.....212.50 CRY170.....151/4.....237.75



DC3-A..... 12 3/4......168.50 DC3-B...... 11 1/2.....134.75 DC3-C...... 10 1/2.....112.25



GC130...... 12 1/2......228.25 GC125...... 10......190.75



| DC4-A 16 1/2 | 318.50 |
|--------------|--------|
| DC4-B 13     | 198.50 |
| DC4-C 11     | 142.25 |



Z16/RS503......93/4.....101.25



Z15/RS502...... 8 1/4......80.25

#### The Original DODGE Z-CUP

Heavy cast metal cup on a hand polished Rosewood base.









Z17/RS504..... 12 1/4.....120.00

Metal cups, plastic stem and marble base.





AMC61·A..... 19 1/2......117.00

AMC61-C..... 15 3/4......68.00



AMC61-F..... 10 1/4......32.00



AMC61-E..... 11 1/2......40.75



AMC61-D .....14 1/4......55.00



AMC62-A..... 19 1/2......117.00

AMC62-B..... 17 1/4......89.00

AMC62-C..... 15 3/4......68.00



AMC62·D .....14 1/4......55.00



AMC62-E..... 11 1/2......40.75



AMC62-F..... 10 1/4......32.00

**Crystal teacher appreciation awards** 

includes presentation box A Special Teacher Adams Mrs. Donnelly cher he Year We never would have made it without you. Your Favorite 8th Grade Class THER IRS A GRE TIR TEACHER CRY412.....5 X 6 .....125.75 CRY189.....3 X 5 .....121.00 CRY513.....3 1/4 X 3 1/2 .....92.50 Metal figure on black crystal base **Crystal hand shake Crystal microphone** The Chairman's Award John Gr The Chairman's Award Bradley and Terrentino John Gran Dedication & Entl Partners Since 1962

CRY246......7 X 4 1/2 ......218.00

All premium crystal

Crystal awards are packaged in a satin lined gift box.

CRY215......4 1/4 X 4 ......90.50

CRY20S......SILVER......127.50

Crystal star tower award Available in 3 sizes



CRY251......4 1/2 X 7 ......131.00 CRY252......5 1/4 X 8 1/4....159.25 CRY253........6 X 10 .......180.50 Crystal tower award Available in 3 sizes



GL123......4 3/4 X 8 1/4 .....132.00 GL124......5 1/2 X 8 3/4.....163.00 GL125.......6 1/4 X 10 ......194.00

Crystal awards are packaged in a foam encased gift box.

| Blue wave crystal<br>Available in 3 sizes   |   | Red wave crystal<br>Available in 3 sizes  |
|---|---|---|
| hydroOne<br>Hydo One Scholarship<br>In Memory of<br>Bruce Halladay<br>Awarded to<br>Cassie<br>Bowes |   | Best<br>Documentary<br>Film<br>Presented to<br>Otto Ludwig<br>Best Documentary Film<br>is a broad category of<br>visual expression that<br>is based on the attempt,<br>in one fashion or another,<br>to document reality. |
|   |   |   |
| GL824 3/4 X 7 1/2120.25<br>GL815 X 8 1/2111.50<br>GL805 1/2 X 10103.00                              | C | RY5964 3/4 X 7 1/2119.50<br>RY5975 X 8 1/2129.75<br>RY5985 1/2 X 9/14140.25   |

Laser engravable. Crystal awards are preassembled.



Crystal awards are packaged in a satin lined gift box.



CRY703....4 1/4 X 5 3/4 ....53.50

CRY704......5 X 7 ......62.00

CRY705....5 3/4 X 8 ......73.00



CRY671....7 X 8 1/4 ....170.95

Laser engravable. Crystal awards are preassembled.

**Crystal circle award Crystal tablet award** Available in 2 sizes Available in 4 sizes JDING TION Excellence To Commend You For Your Exceptional Sales And Account Growth <u> Iulian Dunlap</u> Of The Orlando Area Is Hereby Recognized As A Superior Sales Associate By Patrisha Thompson Edward Jones || INVESTMENTS Thank you for your generous donation CRY601......3 1/2 X 5......56.00 CRY605......5 ......75.00 CRY602......4 X 6 ......76.50 CRY603......4 3/4 X 7 ......88.00 CRY606......6 ......92.25 CRY604......5 X 8 ......98.00 Crystal awards are packaged in a satin lined gift box. Crystal slant face award Crystal wave award Available in 3 sizes Available in 3 sizes Janice Alden is an award that recognizes organizations and individuals who have given their strong support to the New England Food Foundation. The award is a symbol of the commitment and dedication to the children of New England CRY546 .....4 X 6 .....42.50 CRY547 .....5 X 7 ......52.00

CRY403 ......3 X 7 1/2 ......147.00 CRY404 ......3 1/2 X 8 1/2 .....172.25 CRY405......43/4 X 9 1/4 .....197.75

Individually boxed. Crystal awards are preassembled.

CRY548 ......6 X 8 1/2 ......67.00

Circle tower award Available in 3 sizes





CRY264......2 3/4 X 9 1/4 ......116.50 CRY265......2 3/4 X 10 1/4.....132.25 CRY266......2 3/4 X 11 1/4 .....153.00



CRY553.....3 1/2 X 10 3/4 .....101.00

Crystal gavel award with black crystal base



CRY047......13 3/4 X 4 14 ......270.00

Laser engravable. Crystal awards are preassembled.



CRY114.....3 X 4 1/2 .....86.00 CRY115......4 X 6 .....132.75

Crystal awards are packaged in a satin lined gift box.



Crystal golf award with green crystal base



CRY517......4 1/4 X 7 1/4 .....121.00 CRY518.....5 X 8 1/4 .....146.00 CRY519......4 1/2 X 9 1/4 ......167.00



Crystal tower award Available in 3 sizes



CRY88......2 1/2 X 8 .....109.50 CRY89......2 3/4 X 10....135.00 CRY90.......3 X 12 .....195.00

Crystal awards are packaged in a satin lined gift box.



CRY338......4 X 10 3/4 ......149.25

CRY443......7 X 8......75.75

Laser engravable. Crystal awards are preassembled.

Faceted glass award Crystal octagon tower award Available in 3 sizes Available in 3 sizes OF DIST Annual Hinhland Festival Best Dugr-all Band GL351.....4 3/4 X 5 1/4 ......44.75 CRY79.. .....3 X 5 ......83.50 GL352......5 1/2X 6 ......54.20 GL353......6 3/4 X 7 ......64.00 CRY80......3 X 6 1/2......95.50 CRY81......3 X 8 1/2 .....109.50 Crystal awards are packaged in a satin lined gift box. Crystal plaque award Crystal tear drop with diamond edge facets



Available in 3 sizes

| CRY384 X 790.00       |
|-----------------------|
| CRY365 X 9122.00      |
| CRY376 X 10 1/2170.00 |



Available in 3 sizes

CRY110.....4 X 6 1/4 .....86.00 CRY111...4 1/2 X 7 1/4....95.25 CRY112......5 X 8 .....123.50



CRY006S......5 X 7 3/4 ......141.25 CRY006L.......6 1/2 X 10 1/4 ....175.25

Laser engravable. Crystal awards are preassembled.

CRY005S.....5 X 7 3/4 ......141.25

CRY005L......6 1/2 X 10 1/4 ....175.25





Crystal awards are packaged in a satin lined gift box.





CRY776......3 X 7 1/2 .....106.50

Laser engravable. Crystal awards are preassembled.

CRY139.....11 X 5 3/4.....194.75



Crystal awards are packaged in a satin lined gift box.

Crystal clocks, Quartz movements



CRY384.....6 X 6 .....231.50

Glass clocks, Quartz movements



GL79......10 X2 1/2.....42.00



Glass circle mounted on glass base Available in 3 sizes

# Mula Industry Safey KELTON -Incident D

#### STEVE RUDRICK

In grateful appreciation and distinguished recognition of

| GL5015 | 1/2 X 8 1/4 | 45.00 |
|--------|-------------|-------|
| GL5024 |             |       |
| CI E03 | A X A 1/2   | 20 60 |

Glass rectangle mounted on glass base Available in 3 sizes



| GL5117 | 1/2    | X 8  | 1/2 | 35.00 |
|--------|--------|------|-----|-------|
| GL5125 | 3/4    | X 7  | 1/4 | 29.00 |
| GL513  | .5 X I | 6 1/ | 2   | 23.25 |

GL142.....7 1/2 X 9 3/4.....103.50

Premium jade glass awards.



GL122.....7 1/2 X 8 1/2.....127.25



Glass with a metal base.

#### Glass Plaque Awards





DT544A.....8 X 10......109.25 DT544B......9 X 12 .....125.00

Glass crescent picture frame Available in 2 sizes Glass crescent awards Available in 4 sizes



GL316A.....8 X 5 ......23.00 GL316B......7 X 11 .....36.75

Premium jade glass awards.





Pricing on acrylics is for blanks. Laser and personalization additional.





Pricing on acrylics is for blanks. Laser and personalization additional.





Pricing on acrylics is for blanks. Laser and personalization additional.



Reflective series Available in 3 sizes Reflective series Available in 3 sizes



DT9A.....3 1/2 X 5....35.75 DT9B.....4 1/4 X 6....47.00 DT9C.....5 X 7.....60.75



DT10A.....3 1/2 X 5.....35.75 DT10B.....4 1/4 X 6.....47.00 DT10C.....5 X 7.....60.75

Pricing on acrylics is for blanks. Laser and personalization additional.

Reflective series Available in 3 sizes

I TO ALL TO ALL is the person who leaves the world better than they found it, who never fails to look for the best in others or DT34A.....3 1/2 X 5.....35.75 DT34B.....4 1/4 X 6.....47.00

DT34C.....5 X 7......60.75

Reflective series Available in 3 sizes



Clear diamond acrylic on black base **Clear acrylic award** Available in 2 sizes TOP SALESMAN **TOP SALESMAN** OF THE OF THE MONTH MONTH IN TERRITORIES IN TERRITORIES A1 to A10 CP27-S....5 3/4 X 5 1/4....38.25 CP58....5 X 7 ...62.95 CP27-M.....7 X 6 1/2.....47.50 Pricing on acrylics is for blank, unassembled awards. Clear arrowhead acrylic on black base Clear wedge acrylic on black base Available in 2 sizes Available in 2 sizes Project Superviso Sandy Geer May 15th, 2004 ratoga Springs, NY People's Choice Award

CP24-S...3 X 5 1/2...31.50 CP24-M....3 X 7 .....35.75

Laser engravable. Individually boxed.

CP26-S....4 1/2 X 6 1/2....41.25

CP26-M...5 1/2 X 7 1/2....45.75





Pricing on acrylics is for blanks. Laser and personalization additional.



Large clear and jade rectangles with accent grooves

Mirror gold series stars



Pricing on acrylics is for blanks. Laser and personalization additional.

Acrylic paperweights



SQB-AB.... 3 X 3 .... 18.50



SQB-A.... 3 X 3 .... 18.50



SBP-AB...... 4 X 2 1/2 ......18.50 SBP-BB.... 4 1/2 X 3 1/2 ....27.75



SBP-A...... 4 X 2 1/2 ...... 18.50 SBP-B.... 4 1/2 X 3 1/2 ....27.75



SBP-AJ...... 4 X 2 1/2 ......18.50 SBP-BJ.... 4 1/2 X 3 1/2 ....27.75



Impress <sup>™</sup> Reflection Series Self adhesive acrylics

Available in 2 sizes



GLI-BB......6 X 6 .......68.75 GLI-CB....6 1/2 X 6 3/4...76.00

GLI-BG......6 X 6 ......68.75 GLI-CG....6 1/2 X 6 3/4...76.00

GLI-BS......6 X 6 ......68.75 GLI-CS....6 1/2 X 6 3/4...76.00
Beautiful acrylic designs with foil marble edges



CP82-BB.....4 1/2 X 9 3/4 ....88.50

CP82-BG......4 1/2 X 9 3/4 ....88.50

CP82-BR.....4 1/2 X 9 3/4 ....88.50

Pricing on acrylics is for blanks. Laser and personalization additional.





DT750A.....8 3/4 X 9 1/4 ......96.95 DT750B....10 3/4 X 10 3/4 ...117.75 DT750C.....11 3/4 X 12 .....134.50 DT750A-JD.....8 3/4 X 9 1/4 .....96.95 DT750B-JD....10 3/4 X 10 3/4 ...117.75 DT750C-JD.....11 3/4 X 12 ......134.50 DT750A-BL.....8 3/4 X 9 1/4 ......96.95 DT750B-BL....10 3/4 X 10 3/4 ...117.75 DT750C-BL.....11 3/4 X 12 ......134.50



CP81-BR..... 5 X 8 1/2 ......57.25

CP81-BB..... 5 X 8 1/2 ......57.25



DT840C....6 1/2 X 10 ..119.00

DT840K....6 1/2 X 10 ..140.25

Pricing on acrylics is for blanks. Laser and personalization additional.





CP64..3 1/2 X 6 ..75.95

#### Pricing on acrylics is for blanks. Laser and personalization additional.





DT1610....7 X 11....96.00

Beautiful and Mystical Design Printed on Back of 1/2" Acrylic, Mounted on a Marble Base with Reflective Mirror.



DT1615....7 X 11....104.50



Pricing on acrylics is for blanks. Laser and personalization additional. Individually boxed. 113

Each Acrylic Tray comes with a rich full grained leatherette easel for hanging or standing



CP19-BB....9 3/4 X 9 3/4 ....36.25

CP19-BR....9 3/4 X 9 3/4 ....36.25

#### Pricing on acrylics is for blanks. Laser and personalization additional.



Marble acrylic plate on walnut finish board Available in 2 sizes

CP912-G....9 X 12 ....70.50

Maltese Cross acrylic plaque Red marble finish



Pricing on acrylics is for blanks. Laser and personalization additional.

Marble pattern with black and gold border acrylic plaques Available in 2 sizes



CP810-R....8 X 10 ....57.95 CP912-R....9 X 12 ....70.50

Laser engravable. Individually boxed.

CP912-B....9 X 12 ....70.50

#### American Eagle Series

RFB810......14 ......157.00

Our greatest glory is not in never falling But in rising every time we fall.



RFB800......10 ......88.50

RFB820......19 ......345.00

#### Gallery Resin <u>Sculp</u>tures

Elegant Electroplated Resin Sculptures

Gallery resins are individually boxed.

#### American Eagle Series

RFB081......14 ......158.50



RFB080......10 ......95.00

Gallery resins are individually boxed.

RFB082......19 ......314.25

Our greatest glory is not in never falling

But in rising every time we fall"

#### Gallery Resin Sculptures

Elegant Electroplated Resin Sculptures



RFB113......8 1/4 ......56.00

Gallery resins are individually boxed.



RFB166......15 1/2 ......234.25

Mathew Rawlings



Elegant Electroplated Resin Sculptures

RFB164......7 1/2 ......102.75 4" X 6" GLASS

RFB165......10 ......92.00

Gallery resins are individually boxed.



AE380 ......17......274.25

Engravable gift items. Individually boxed.



American Tribute American Hero series

Genuine walnut plaque with military insignia black brass engraving plate Genuine walnut plaque with military insignia black brass engraving plate



Genuine American walnut plaques with a satin finish.



#### American Tribute corporate gifts and awards



RFH543......7 1/2......26.00

**Resin** Sculptures



RFH544......7 1/2......26.00



RF295......10 1/4.....110.75





RFB057......11 1/2......92.00

# American Tribute



RFB058......12......92.00

#### Gallery Resin Sculptures

Elegant Electroplated Resin Sculptures

RFB263......13 1/2.....132.00

#### **Electroplated resin sculptures. Individually boxed.**



RFB153......8......118.00 4" X 6" GLASS



tifeseving Auser Ronoring Capt. John Stiller

RF-1155......13......40.50

RFB104......12 1/2......101.00 Engravable gift items. Individually boxed.



American Tribute corporate gifts and awards

New Designs, Celebrating Friendship, Patriotism and Honor

Female First Responder

> Badge Design Crystal to Honor Police.



CRY855......4 3/4 x 6-1/2......82.50

RF-1154......13......40.50

Engravable gift items. Individually boxed.



CRY639......6 1/4 x 9......163.75

CRY867.....5 1/2 x 8......132.25

#### **American Tribute American Hero series**

New Designs, Celebrating Friendship, Patriotism and Honor



**Badge Design Crystal** to Honor Firefighters.

Female First Responder



RF-1127......13......40.50

CRY856......4 3/4 x 6-1/2......82.50

BT795......7 1/4 x 5......22.25

Engravable gift items. Individually boxed.



High Definition Resin Relief. Hang or Stand.

Heart Design with **Etched Hands** Supporting It.



CRY720......4 1/2 x 5 3/8.....126.00



RST540......8 3/4.....25.00

RF-1129......13......40.50

FD30......9 3/4......62.50

Engravable gift items. Individually boxed.



#### American Tribute American Hero series



Gallery Resin Sculptures

Elegant Electroplated Resin Sculptures



RFB064.....11 1/2.....94.25

RFB059......12......92.00

#### **Electroplated resin sculptures. Individually boxed.**



CRY468......6 1/4 X 7 1/4......364.75



Genuine walnut plaques and frames with a satin finish.



The front bears a classic steamer Maltese This unique Playpipe is richly decorated cross while the artwork on the back with tradition and adorned by scrollwork. depicts a steamer at a working fire scene. The front is sculpted with a horse drawn Extinguisher is mounted on a walnut steamer, responding to an alarm while the back displayes a historic base with black brass steel plate "Pipeman Scramble". Mounted on a walnut base with black brass steel plate artwork on back artwork on back AT25.... 14 1/2 ...2,706.00 AT27.... 15 1/2 ... 1,785.00 Solid pewter Fire Trumpet gold braided cord Solid walnut Intricately detailed cast bronze bell walnut base with black brass steel plate display stand AT11....9 ....1,251.00 Bronze plated fireman descending with child walnut base with AT13....12 ....1,023.00 AT15....8 X 19 ....1,020.00 AT14.... 10 X 22 ....173.25 black brass steel plate

Laser engravable. Individually boxed.

**STAND ONLY** 

Genuine walnut plaque with fireman casting black brass engraving plate



AT5......9 X 12......165.00

Genuine walnut plaque with fireman insignia black brass engraving plate



AT6.....9 X 12.....162.00

#### Genuine walnut plaques and frames with a satin finish.



Genuine walnut frame with fireman casting black velour, black brass engraving plate



AT7......11 1/2 X 13 1/2......228.00

Genuine walnut frame with state and fireman casting black velour, black brass engraving plate



AT3.....24 X 17 1/2.....237.75 NEW JERSEY AND PENNSYLVANIA AVAILABLE

#### Genuine walnut plaques and frames with a satin finish.



Genuine walnut frame with Maltese Cross and figure black velour, black brass engraving plate Genuine walnut frame with Maltese Cross and insignia black velour, black brass engraving plate



AT1......14 1/2 X 17 1/2......329.25

Genuine walnut plaque with E M T casting black brass engraving plates



AT102.....9 X 12......111.00

Genuine walnut frame with fireman casting red velour, black brass engraving plate

Genuine walnut plaque with fireman casting black brass engraving plate



Genuine walnut plaques and frames with a satin finish.



Genuine walnut frame with fireman clock

AT114.....12 X 15.....196.50

Genuine walnut with fireman insignia red marble engraving plate



AT100.....9 X 12......119.25

#### American Tribute Piano finish plaque boards with Heavy Weight Metal Castings

Walnut piano finish plaque with fireman casting black brass engraving plate



AT46.....9 X 12.....111.75

Walnut piano finish plaque with police casting black brass engraving plate



Piano finish plaques with a heavy lacquer and metal casting.





WP222......9 X 12......90.75 EAGLE IS A RESIN CASTING

Rosewood piano-finish plaque imprinted event engraving plate



AT200DD......8 X 10......72.00

Walnut piano finish plaque with Marine casting and black brass engraving plate



| Model          | Page | Model             | Page   | Model            | Page | Model  | Page     |
|----------------|------|-------------------|--|------------------|------|--------|----------|
| #G SERIES      |      | AT18              |  | CP65             |      |        | 80       |
| 5G             |      | AT19              |  | CP66             |      |        |          |
| 11G            |      | AT25              |  | CP74             |      |        |          |
| 13G            |      | AT27              |  | CP75             |      |        |          |
| 15G            | 29   | AT31              |  | CP76             |      |        | 80<br>   |
|                |      | AT35<br>AT36      |  | CP77<br>CP81     |      |        | 80<br>81 |
| AE SERIES      |      | AT42              |  | CP81<br>CP82     |      |        |          |
| AE34<br>AE215  |      | AT42<br>AT46      |  | CP83             |      |        |          |
| AE215<br>AE250 |      | AT51              |  | CP87             |      |        |          |
| AE250          |      | AT51              |  | CP249            |      |        |          |
| AE300          |      | AT52<br>AT53      |  | CP249<br>CP400-C |      |        |          |
| AE400          |      | AT54              |  | CP810            |      |        |          |
| AL420          | 120  | AT100             |  | CP912            |      |        |          |
| AG SERIES      |      | AT102             |  | CPX5             |      |        |          |
| AGP-30PL       |      | AT102             |  | CPX7A            |      |        |          |
| AGP-40PL       |      | AT114             |  | CPX7B            |      |        |          |
|                | 20   | AT118             |  |                  |      |        |          |
| AH SERIES      |      | AT200             |  | CR SERIES        |      |        |          |
| AHI-B          |      | A1200             |  | CRY005           | 80   |        |          |
| AHI-G          |      | BP SERIES         |  | CRY006           |      |        |          |
| AIII-0         |      | BP500             | 8  | CRY047           |      |        |          |
| AMC SERIE      | 8    | BP510             |  |                  |      |        |          |
| AMC61          |      |                   |  | CRY19            |      |        |          |
| AMC62          |      | CB SERIES         |  | CRY20            |      |        | 84       |
| AM002          |      | CB100             | 45   | CRY22            |      |        | 84       |
| AP SERIES      |      | CB103             |  | CRY23            |      |        | 84       |
| AP17           |      | CB104             |  | CRY25            |      |        | 80       |
| AP18           |      | CB106             |  | CRY36            |      |        |          |
| AP19           |      | CB1105            |  | CRY37            |      |        |          |
| AP27           |      | CB1106            |  | CRY38            |      |        | 80       |
| AP28           |      | CB1107            |  | CRY62            |      |        | 86       |
| AP29           |      | CG1104            |  | CRY63            |      |        | 86       |
| AP37           |      |                   |  | CRY64            |      |        | 86       |
| AP38           | 20   | CC SERIES         |  | CRY79            |      |        | 84       |
| AP39           | 20   | CC-1              | 66   | CRY80            |      |        | 84       |
| AP59           | 40   | CC-2              | 66   | CRY81            |      |        | 84       |
| AP69           | 17   |                   |  | CRY88            | 87   | CRY587 | 93       |
| AP70           | 11   | CP SERIES         |  | CRY89            |      |        |          |
| AP72           | 14   | CP14              | 111  | CRY90            |      |        |          |
| AP73           | 14   | CP19              |  | CRY96            |      |        | 81       |
| AP74           | 14   | CP23              |  | CRY97            |      |        | 81       |
| AP75           |      | CP24S             |  | CRY98            |      | CRY598 | 81       |
| AP80           | 16   | CP24M             |  | CRY102           |      | CRY601 | 84       |
| AP81           |      | CP25              |  | CRY103           |      | CRY602 | 84       |
| AP82           |      | CP26M-JD          |  | CRY104           |      | CRY603 | 84       |
| AP83           |      | CP26M             |  | CRY109           |      | CRY604 |          |
| AP84           |      | CP26S-JD          |  | CRY110           |      | CRY605 | 84       |
| AP85           | 18   | CP26S             |  | CRY111           |      |        | 84       |
|                |      | CP27M             |  | CRY112           |      |        | 83       |
| AT SERIES      |      | CP27M·JD          |  | CRY113           |      |        |          |
| AT1            |      | CP27S             | the second s | CRY114           |      |        |          |
| AT3            |      | CP27S-JD          |  | CRY115           |      |        |          |
| AT5            |      | CP28              |  | CRY130           |      |        |          |
| AT6            |      | CP35M-JD          |  | CRY139           |      | CRY6/5 | 82       |
| AT7            |      | CP35S-JD          |  | CRY168           |      | CRY676 | 82       |
| AT9            |      | CP57              |  | CRY169           |      | CRY677 | 82       |
| AT11           |      | CP58              |  | CRY170           | /b   |        | 82       |
| AT13           |      | CP59              |  | CRY175           |      |        | 82       |
| AT14           |      | CP60              |  | CRY176           |      |        | 82       |
| AT15           | 129  | <sup> </sup> CP64 | 111  | CRY177           |      |        |          |

| Model            | Page     | Model            | Page | Model                | Page | Model | Page |
|------------------|----------|------------------|------|----------------------|------|-------|------|
| CRY705           |          | FMS SERIE        | S    | GV SERIES            |      | P286  |      |
| CRY775           |          | FMS4             |      | GV138                |      | P294  | 26   |
| CRY776           | 91       |                  |      | GV140                |      |       | 27   |
|                  |          | GC SERIES        |      | GV145                | 29   |       | 24   |
| CT SERIES        |          | GC120            |      |                      |      |       | 24   |
| CTI-B            |          | GC125            |      | HERITAGE KITS        | •    | P342  |      |
| CTI-G            |          | GC130            | /b   | H353-XXX<br>H354-XXX |      |       |      |
| CTI-R            | 106      | GL SERIES        | 2    | H383-XXX             |      |       |      |
| DC SERIES        |          | GL30             |      | H384-XXX             |      |       |      |
| DC 3Lill3        | 76       | GL31             |      | H457-XXX             |      |       |      |
| DC4              |          | GL32             |      | H458-XXX             |      |       |      |
| DC804G           |          | GL34             |      |                      |      |       | 25   |
| DC804S           | 65       | GL35             |      | HB SERIES            |      |       | 25   |
|                  |          | GL47             |      | HB410                |      |       | 25   |
| DNK SERIES       | ~~       | GL48             |      | HB610                | 66   | P392  |      |
| DNK-B            |          | GL59<br>GL60     |      | LC SERIES            |      | P397  |      |
| DNK-G<br>DNK-R   |          | GL60<br>GL77     |      | LC SERIES            | 76   |       |      |
| DINK-N           | 90       | GL77             |      | LC28                 |      |       |      |
| DT SERIES        |          | GL80             |      |                      |      |       |      |
| DT 9             |          | GL81             |      | LG SERIES            |      |       | 24   |
| DT10             |          | GL82             | 81   | LG53                 |      | P476  | 24   |
| DT30             |          | GL93             |      | LG65                 |      |       | 34   |
| DT34             |          | GL94             |      | LG66                 | 62   | P530  |      |
| DT35             |          | GL95             |      |                      |      | P532  |      |
| DT511            |          | GL120            |      | MAQ SERIES           | 00   | P535  |      |
| DT544            |          | GL121<br>GL122   |      | MAQ-B<br>MAQ-G       |      |       |      |
| DT610<br>DT701M  |          | GL122            |      | MAQ-R                |      |       |      |
| DT750            |          | GL123            |      | WAU-11               |      |       |      |
| DT812            |          | GL125            |      | P SERIES             |      |       | 4    |
| DT830            |          | GL140            |      | P40                  | 26   | P815  |      |
| DT840            |          | GL141            |      | P45                  |      | P816  | 4    |
| DT1605           |          | GL142            |      | P51                  |      |       | 44   |
| DT1610           |          | GL303            |      | P57                  |      |       | 41   |
| DT1615           |          | GL306            |      | P94                  |      |       |      |
| DT1620           | 112      | GL316            |      | P102                 | 38   | P840  |      |
| DT1630           |          | GL351            |      | P147                 |      |       |      |
| DT1631<br>DT1632 |          | GL352            |      | P157<br>  P166       |      |       |      |
| DT3610           |          | GL353<br>GL501   |      | P171                 |      |       |      |
| DT3611           |          | GL507            |      | P176                 |      |       | 53   |
| DT3612           |          | GL502            |      | P180                 |      | P920  | 54   |
| DTP8             |          | GL511            |      | P202                 |      |       |      |
| DTP9             |          | GL512            |      | P233                 |      |       | 53   |
|                  |          | GL513            | 95   | P235                 |      |       | 53   |
| DTGL SERIES      |          | GLI-BB           | 106  | P237                 |      |       | 54   |
| DTGL10           |          | GLI-BG           |      | P243                 |      | P944  | 54   |
| DTGL11           |          | GLI-BS           |      | P244                 |      | P968  |      |
| DTGL36           |          | GLI-CB           |      | P248<br>  P249       |      | P972  |      |
| DTGL38<br>DTGL39 | /5<br>75 | GLI-CG<br>GLI-CS |      | P250                 |      | 1 330 | 02   |
| BTUL33           | 7J       | ULI-63           |      | P252                 |      |       |      |
| FD SERIES        |          | GLSC SERII       | FS   | P253                 |      |       |      |
| FD07             | 128      | GLSC 5Lin        |      | P257                 |      |       |      |
| FD08             |          | GLSC33           |      | P258                 | 36   |       |      |
| FD30             |          | GLSC34           | 68   | P280                 |      |       |      |
|                  |          | GLSC40           | 68   | P281                 |      |       |      |
|                  |          | GLSC41           |      | P282                 |      |       |      |
|                  |          | GLSC44           |      | P285                 | 35   |       |      |
|                  |          | GLSC45           | 68   |                      |      |       |      |

| Model  |                 | Page | Model     | Pa               | age      | Model           |                  | Page      | Model   |            | Page                  |
|--------|-----------------|------|-----------|------------------|----------|-----------------|------------------|-----------|---------|------------|-----------------------|
|        | PC SERIES       |      |           | <b>RB SERIES</b> |          |                 | <b>RP SERIES</b> |           |         | SBP SERIES |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          | RF 104<br>DD100 |                  | 14<br>10  |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          | RP110           |                  | 10        | SRP.RR  |            | 105<br>105            |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          | RP114           |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          | RP120           |                  | 17        | 001 00  |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         | SQB SERIES |                       |
| PC530  |                 | 21   |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      | RB8212    |                  | 74       | RP132           |                  | 15        | SQB-AB. |            | 105                   |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           | RF SERIES        |          |                 |                  |           |         | WC SERIES  |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           | WU3/    |            |                       |
|        |                 |      | RF330     |                  | ð        | RP 152          |                  | /         |         | WE SEDIES  |                       |
|        |                 |      | NF330     |                  | 0        | DD156           |                  |           | WEA     | WF SERIES  | 67                    |
|        |                 |      | RF0819C   |                  | 0<br>126 | RP157           |                  | 10<br>16  | WF100   |            | / ס<br>בר             |
|        |                 |      |           | 1                |          |                 |                  |           | WF100   |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      | 111 1100. |                  | 110      |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           | RFH SERIES       |          |                 |                  |           | WF124   |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           | ······           | 122      | RP238           |                  | 11        |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
| PC611  |                 | 28   | RFH543    |                  | 122      |                 | RST SERIES       |           | WF627   |            | 47                    |
| PC614  |                 | 22   | RFH544    |                  | 122      | <b>RST540</b>   |                  | 126       |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           | WF629   |            | 46                    |
|        |                 |      |           | RFB SERIES       |          |                 | RW SERIES        |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           | 1                |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           | 1                |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           | 1                |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           | WF030   |            | 4040<br>رر            |
|        |                 |      |           | 1                |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
| PC860  |                 |      | RFR104    |                  | 123      | RWS37.          |                  | 50<br>64  | WF660   |            | <del>4</del> 0<br>115 |
| 10000  |                 |      |           | 1                | 118      |                 |                  |           |         |            | 115                   |
|        | PM SERIES       |      |           | 1                |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
| PM226. |                 | 39   |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      | RFB152    |                  | 119      | RWS52.          |                  | 64        | WFB3    |            | 67                    |
|        | <b>Q</b> SERIES |      | RFB153    | 1                | 119      | RWS58.          |                  | 64        |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         | WP SERIES  |                       |
|        |                 |      |           | 1                |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           | 1                |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           | 1                |          | RWS62.          |                  |           | WP206.  |            | 17                    |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           | 1                |          | RWS65.          |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           | 1                |          | RWS67.          |                  | 6U<br>    |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      | 11 0000   | RM SERIES        |          | RWS78           |                  | 04<br>61_ |         |            |                       |
|        |                 |      | RM1.      |                  | .67      |                 |                  |           |         | Z SERIES   |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           | Z7      |            | 51                    |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           | Z10     |            | 51                    |
| 0406   |                 | 93   |           |                  |          | RWS90.          |                  | 59        | Z15/RS5 | 02         |                       |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          | RWS91.          |                  | 59        | Z16/RS5 | 03         | 77                    |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           | Z17/RS5 | 04         | 77                    |
|        |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         | 05         |                       |
| 100    |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           | Z19/RS5 | 06         | 77                    |
| 36     |                 |      |           |                  |          |                 |                  |           |         |            |                       |

## **Table of Contents**



**OVATION SERIES** Presidential & Silhouette, Heritage Kits. 2-3



CLASSIC SERIES 



PLAQUES Single Plate...... 6-16



PLAQUES Perpetual..... 17-18, 36-44, 46-49



PLAQUES Walnut Finish Single Plate..... 19-28



GAVEL PLAQUES Gavel Plaques and Accessories....... 29-31



FRAMES 



FRAMES Perpetual......32-34



PLAQUES 



CERTIFICATE PLAQUES Plaques and Accessories...... 50-51



CLOCKS Wall Mount...... 52-55



CLOCKS & GIFTWARE Clocks and Desk Items...... 56-63



SCULPTURED ART GLASS 



AWARD CUPS Heavy Weight Metal Cups...... 77-79



**BARHILL GIFT COLLECTION** Optical Crystal and Glass Awards... 80-97



BARHILL GIFT COLLECTION 



BARHILL GIFT COLLECTION Eagle Awards...... 116-120



AMERICAN TRIBUTE Military, Fireman, Police...... 121-133





© COPYRIGHT PRINTED IN U.S.A. 2023 ELECTRONIC VERSION